



Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return – Organisations



FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16

**Section 305B(1) requires donors to furnish a return within 20 weeks after the end of the financial year.
The due date for lodging this return is 17 November 2016.**

Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by organisations who made a donation to a registered political party (or a State branch), or to another person or organisation with the intention of benefiting a registered political party.
- This return is to be completed with reference to the *Financial Disclosure Guide for Donors to Political Parties*.
- Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.
- This return will be available for public inspection from Wednesday 1 February 2017 at www.aec.gov.au.
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under s305B of the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

NOTE: This form is for the use of organisations only. Please use the form Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return – Individuals if you are completing a return for an individual.

Details of organisation that made the donation

Name	RURALCO HOLDINGS LIMITED		
Address	LEVEL 5, BUILDING A, 26-38 TALAVERA ROAD		
	Suburb/Town MALQUARIE PARK	State NSW	Postcode 2113
ABN	40 009 660 879	ACN	009 660 879

Details of person completing this return

Name	ILONA ALSTERS		
Capacity or position (e.g. company secretary)	COMPANY SECRETARY		
Postal address	LEVEL 5, BUILDING A, 26-38 TALAVERA ROAD		
	Suburb/Town MALQUARIE PARK	State NSW	Postcode 2113
Telephone number	(02) 9952 6514	Fax number	(02) 9952 6599
Email address	ialsters@ruralco.com.au		

Certification

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the organisation on whose behalf I am authorised to complete this form.

I understand that submitting an incomplete, false or misleading return is an offence under section 315 of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

Signature 

Date 24 Feb 2017

**Enquiries and returns
should be addressed to:**

Funding and Disclosure
Australian Electoral Commission
Locked Bag 4007
Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: 02 6271 4552
Fax: 02 6293 7655
Email: fad@aec.gov.au

Office use only
Date received

Part 1a: Other business names

Do you operate or conduct business under any other names? No Yes

List other trading names

SEE ANNEXURE 'A'

Part 1b: Related bodies corporate

Subsection 287(6) of the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918* deems bodies corporate related under the provisions of the *Corporations Act 2001* to be a single entity for disclosure purposes. The parent company of the group, therefore, should lodge under its name a return consolidated across the entire group.

Does this return cover any other related bodies corporate? No Yes

List any related bodies corporate you are lodging on behalf of

Name SEE ANNEXURE 'B'		
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
ABN	ACN	
Name		
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
ABN	ACN	
Name		
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
ABN	ACN	
Name		
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
ABN	ACN	
Name		
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
ABN	ACN	

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

SEE ATTACHMENT

ANNEXURE – A

RURALCO HOLDINGS LIMITED – REGISTERED BUSINESS NAMES

Farm Fuel Direct

Frontier International Livestock

Grow Force

Grow Force Australia

Nationwide Water

Pooled Exchange

Prowater

Prowater Nationwide

Ruralco Insurance

Ruralco Property

Ruralco Property - Platinum Ag

Ruralco Property - Platinum Operations

Ruralco Property Albury

Ruralco Property BR&C Agents

Ruralco Property International

Ruralco Property Rawlinson Brown

Ruralco Property Rodwells

Ruralco Property SBB Real Estate

Ruralco Property SEJ

SKB Ruralco Property

ANNEXURE B Companies List

	Name	Company No.
1	ACN 103 517 522 Pty Ltd	103517522
2	Ag Concepts Advisory Pty Ltd	607523277
3	Ag Concepts Unlimited Pty Ltd	109746278
4	Agfarm Pty Ltd	106819167
5	Agritech Rural Pty. Ltd.	107217934
6	Agriwest Rural Pty Ltd	076454192
7	Archards Irrigation Pty Ltd	117472867
8	B.J. Underwood Pty. Ltd.	107351379
9	BGA Agriservices Pty Ltd	011057079
10	Br&C Agents Pty Ltd	006807629
11	CIAA Pty Ltd	611476450
12	Combined Rural Traders Pty Limited	000838899
13	Cq Ag Services Pty Ltd	147904630
14	Dairy Livestock Services Pty Ltd	132806609
15	Davidson Cameron & Co Dubbo Pty Ltd	128553186
16	Davidson Cameron & Co. Narrabri Pty. Ltd.	117488767
17	Davidson Cameron Clydsdale & Co Pty Ltd	127567695
18	Davidson Cameron Mcculloch & Co. Pty Ltd	118609537
19	Davidson Cameron Pty Limited	003464757
20	Farmworks Rural Pty Ltd	155698516
21	Frontier International Agri Pty Ltd	166496064
22	Frontier International Northern Pty Ltd	166757517
23	Gdl Real Estate Pty. Ltd.	078347850
24	Grant, Daniel & Long Pty. Ltd.	077478801
25	Ingham Farm Centre Pty Ltd	097693224
26	Kimberley Rural Pty Ltd	123392861
27	Merredin Rural Supplies Pty Limited	096206343
28	Moora Rural Supplies Pty Ltd	614774284
29	National Waterexchange Pty Ltd	097693466
30	North West Farm Equipment Company Proprietary Limited	009480951
31	Northern Livestock & Property Pty Ltd	169489169
32	Northern Rural Group Pty Ltd	161370074
33	Nt Rural Pty Limited	097339403
34	Parkquest Pty Ltd	062707975
35	Platinum Operations Pty Ltd	140741153
36	Primaries Of Wa Pty Ltd	108324456

Date 12/02/2017

ANNEXURE B Companies List

	Name	Company No.
37	Primaries Property Pty Ltd	127209698
38	Qnt Agencies Pty Ltd	607773704
39	Queensland Rural Pty Ltd	154531807
40	Rawlinson & Brown Pty Ltd	002179740
41	Relyon (Australia) Pty Ltd	607057232
42	Roberts Hawkins Pty Ltd	109399028
43	Roberts Huon Valley Pty Ltd	133638258
44	Roberts Limited	009475647
45	Roberts Orford Triabunna Pty Ltd	115817546
46	Roberts Regional North Pty. Ltd.	100725095
47	Roberts Shearwater Pty Ltd	130293766
48	Rodwells & Co Pty Ltd	009481752
49	Ruralco Employee Share Plan Pty Ltd	102432968
50	Ruralco Finance Pty Ltd	137199378
51	Ruralco Holdings Limited	009660879
52	Ruralco Insurance Pty Ltd	600198016
53	Ruralco Water Brokers Pty Ltd	154594019
54	Ruralco Wool Pty Ltd	094605286
55	Ruralsmart Pty Ltd	140531362
56	Saffin Kerr Bowen Pty Ltd	083882651
57	Saffin Kerr Bowen Wilson Pty Ltd	050199945
58	Savage Barker & Backhouse Pty Ltd	123 137 815
59	Southern Australian Livestock Pty. Ltd.	008070577
60	Stevens Egan Johnston Pty Ltd	108324465
61	Tasmania Farm Equipment Pty. Ltd.	009591271
62	Tasmanian Grain Elevators Pty Ltd	117186848
63	Terra Firma Fertilisers Pty Ltd	061622866
64	Territory Rural Mcpherson Pty Ltd	131986420
65	Territory Rural Pty Limited	123192398
66	The Farm Shop (Wa) 1999 Pty Ltd	147298173
67	Total Eden Holdings Pty Limited	148941226
68	Total Eden McCrackens Group Pty Ltd	116714802
69	Total Eden NZ Limited	3378391
70	Total Eden Pty Limited	010118895
71	Wex Water Pty Ltd	615100206
72	Wmg Agriservices Pty Ltd	154509823

Date 12/02/2017

Part 2: Donations made

Details of **donations** made to a political party **totalling** more than \$13 000, between 1 July 2015 and 30 June 2016. If the total of donations made to one political party exceeds the disclosure threshold, all donations made to that political party, regardless of their value, must be disclosed.

For each donation made, the following details must be disclosed:

- Party code* and the address of the political party to which the donation was made
- date each donation was made
- value of each donation made

Party details		Date of donation	Value of donation** (GST inclusive)
Name/Party Code	NATIONAL PARTY OF AUSTRALIA BARNABY JOYCE - NEW ENGLAND FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN	14.06.2016	\$ 15,000 .00
Postal address	GPO BOX 4558		
Suburb/town	SYDNEY State NSW Postcode 2001		
Name/Party Code			\$.00
Postal address			
Suburb/town	State Postcode		
Name/Party Code			\$.00
Postal address			
Suburb/town	State Postcode		
Name/Party Code			\$.00
Postal address			
Suburb/town	State Postcode		
Name/Party Code			\$.00
Postal address			
Suburb/town	State Postcode		
Name/Party Code			\$.00
Postal address			
Suburb/town	State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$.00

*A full list of political parties and their **party codes** is at the end of this form.

****Donation** is a gift within the meaning of Division 4 – Disclosure of donations, in Part XX the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

Part 3: Donations received

Details of **donations** of more than \$13 000 **received** and used (wholly or partly) to make donations shown in Part 2 of this return. The 'donations received' section of this return applies to a donor:

- who received a donation of more than \$13 000 (whether within the 2015-16 financial year or not); **and**
- used that donation, or part of it, to make donations totalling more than \$13 000 to a political party in the 2015-16 financial year.

For donations that meet the disclosure criteria above, the following details must be reported:

- full name and address details*** of the person or organisation from whom the donation was received
- date each donation was received
- value or amount of each donation.

Donation received from	Date of donation	Value of donation** (GST inclusive)
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name		\$.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$.00

** **Donation** is a gift within the meaning of Division 4 – Disclosure of donations, in Part XX of the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

*** **Name and address details**

- If the gift was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the name and addresses of the executive committee members are required.
- If the gift was from a trust, the name of the trust, and the name and addresses of the trustee are required.

Registered Political Party and Branch Codes

CODE Party / Branch

ALP-ACT	Australian Labor Party (ACT Branch)
ALP-NSW	Australian Labor Party (N.S.W. Branch)
ALP-NT	Australian Labor Party (Northern Territory Branch)
ALP-QLD	Australian Labor Party (State of Queensland)
ALP-SA	Australian Labor Party (South Australian Branch)
ALP-TAS	Australian Labor Party (Tasmanian Branch)
ALP-VIC	Australian Labor Party (Victorian Branch)
ALP-WA	Australian Labor Party (Western Australian Branch)
ALP-FED	Australian Labor Party (ALP)
CLR-NSW	Country Labor Party

DLP-NSW	Democratic Labor Party (DLP) NSW Branch
DLP-QLD	Democratic Labor Party (DLP) – Queensland Branch
DLP-SA	Democratic Labor Party (DLP) of Australia SA Branch
DLP-VIC	Democratic Labor Party (DLP) – Victorian Branch
DLP-WA	Democratic Labor Party (DLP) – WA Branch
DLP	Democratic Labour Party (DLP) of Australia

FFP-QLD	Family First Party – QLD
FFP-SA	Family First Party – SA
FFP-VIC	Family First Party – VIC
FFP	Family First Party

GRN-ACT	Australian Greens, Australian Capital Territory Branch
GRN-NSW	The Greens NSW
GRN-NT	Australian Greens, Northern Territory Branch
GRN-QLD	Queensland Greens
GRN-SA	Australian Greens (South Australia)
GRN-TAS	Australian Greens, Tasmanian Branch
GRN-VIC	The Australian Greens - Victoria
GRN-WA	The Greens (WA) Inc
GRN	Australian Greens

LIB-ACT	Liberal Party of Australia – ACT Division
LIB-NSW	Liberal Party of Australia, NSW Division
LNP-QLD	Liberal National Party of Queensland
LIB-SA	Liberal Party of Australia (S.A. Division)
LIB-TAS	Liberal Party of Australia – Tasmanian Division
LIB-VIC	Liberal Party of Australia (Victorian Division)
LIB-WA	Liberal Party (W.A. Division) Inc.
LIB-FED	Liberal Party of Australia

NAT-SA	National Party of Australia (S.A.) Inc.
NAT-VIC	National Party of Australia – Victoria
NAT-NSW	National Party of Australia – N.S.W.
NAT-WA	National Party of Australia (WA) Inc
NAT-FED	National Party of Australia

SPP	#Sustainable Australia
21ST	21 st Century Australia
AJP	Animal Justice Party
AFP-NSW	Australia First Party (NSW) Incorporated
AAPP	Australian Antipaedophile Party
ACH	Australian Christians
CAL	Australian Country Party
CYC	Australian Cyclists Party
ADVP	Australian Defence Veterans Party
AEQ	Australian Equality Party (Marriage)
ALA	Australian Liberty Alliance
AMEP	Australian Motoring Enthusiast Party
PROG	Australian Progressives
ARF	Australian Recreational Fishers Party
ASP	Australian Sex Party
BTA	Bullet Train for Australia
CDP	Christian Democratic Party (Fred Nile Group)
CEC	Citizens Electoral Council of Australia
CRNT	Consumer Rights & No-Tolls
CLP-NT	Country Liberals (Northern Territory)
CM	CountryMinded
DHJP	Derryn Hinch's Justice Party
DLRA	Drug Law Reform Australia
GLT	Glenn Lazarus Team
NMP	Health Australia Party
HEM	Help End Marijuana Prohibition (HEMP) Party
JLN	Jacqui Lambie Network
JMMFP	John Madigan's Manufacturing and Farming Party
KAP	Katter's Australian Party
LDP	Liberal Democratic Party
MAP	Mature Australia Party
XEN	Nick Xenophon Team
NCP	Non-Custodial Parents Party (Equal Parenting)
SOL	Online Direct Democracy – (Empowering the People)
ODR	Outdoor Recreation Party (Stop the Greens)
PUP	Palmer United Party
ONA	Pauline Hanson's One Nation
PIR	Pirate Party Australia
REP	Renewable Energy Party
RUA	Rise Up Australia Party
FUT	Science Party
SPA	Secular Party of Australia
SUN	Seniors United Party of Australia
SFP	Shooters, Fishers and Farmers Party
SMK	Smokers Rights Party
SAL	Socialist Alliance
SEP	Socialist Equality Party
ARTS	The Arts Party
AMHP	The Australian Mental Health Party
VEP	Voluntary Euthanasia Party
FLUX	VOTEFLUX.ORG Upgrade Democracy!

Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political donations in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

NSW Electoral Commission*

<http://www.elections.nsw.gov.au/>

Victorian Electoral Commission

<http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/>

Electoral Commission of Queensland*

<http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/>

Western Australian Electoral Commission*

<http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/>

Electoral Commission of South Australia

<http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/>

Tasmanian Electoral Commission

<http://tec.tas.gov.au/>

Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission*

<http://www.elections.act.gov.au/>

Northern Territory Electoral Commission*

<http://www.ntec.nt.gov.au/>

*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the Commonwealth disclosure scheme as at 30 June 2016.